Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 9:26 PM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Griswold,
Jim, EMNRD

Cc: Mathews, Wesley; Davis, Amanda; DeHoyos, Kendra

Subject: [EXT] Notification - Burton Flat Deep Unit #43 (30-015-33626)

Notification - Burton Flat Deep Unit #43 (30-015-33626)

Good evening,

Devon Energy is reporting a fire and release on the Burton Flat Deep Unit #43 (30-015-33626)
Section 03, Township 21S Range 27E 990’ FSL 660’ FEL
32.5047226,-104.1709137 NADS83

The Release occurred on 6/3/19 @ 9:49 PM
Released: Approximately 108 bbls of produced water and condensate.

Recovered: on-going

This release occurred due to a lightning strike to one of the produced water tanks. The tank was inside a lined secondary
containment, though damage from the fire caused the containment to leak some of the released fluids. This area is

being evaluated and a C-141 will be submitted. If you have any additional questions please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

Brett Fulks

EHS Supervisor
432-301-3223

Devon Energy Corporation
PO Box 250

Artesia, NM 88211
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